From: Louis 1. Cerone <lcerone@xtonline. com

To: Craig W. Bulkley

Co ‘Anthony Cerane'’; 'Jim Bianco'

Subject: XTL - Transportation of Liguor & Wine & Related, Equipment & Supplies
Mr. Bulkley,

Please see below XTL-NH’s questions for the NHSLC’s Request for Proposal 2013 —
2014, Transportation of Liquor & Wine & Related, Equipment & Supplies:

Q1. RFP page 17 — 2.1 Transportation between Concord and Bow. What time of day
will the daily trip occur?

Q2. RFP page 22 — Criteria for Selection, Vendor Technical, Service, and Project
Management Proposal/IT Competence. What platform is required for the software?

Q3. RFP page 31 — General Requirements, Item No. 7. What is the schedule for the
store to store transfers? Does this transfer ever occur on a day when neither store is
being delivered a shipment from the warehouse?

Q4. RFP page 31 — General Requirements, Item No. 15. What type of electronic
signature transmission is acceptable? Please elaborate.

Q5. RFP page 32 — General Requirements, Item No. 19b. What process is acceptable
to the NHSLC for the transportation vendor to “confirm what product has been loaded
on his truck?” Will the product be palletized? If so, how are the contents of the pallet
“confirmed?” Please elaborate.

Q6. RFP page 38 — Appendix D. What are the contents of the totes going to the
stores? What are the contents of the totes returning to the warehouse?

Q7. RFP page 46 — Exhibit C, 14.1.4. What is the dollar amount of the performance
bond?

Q8. RFP page 46 — Exhibit C, 14.1.7. What is the dollar amount of the transition
bond?

Q9. RFP page 67 — Appendix I, Stores 12, 19, 33 and 37. Does “6:00-7:30 only”
refer to morning or evening?

Q10. RFP page 70 — Appendix K. Is the fuel surcharge based on the “On-Highway
Diesel Fuel Prices” for New England or another benchmark?

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Please confirm receipt.

Respectfully submitted,

Louis J. Cerone, Ph.D.
President
XTL, Inc.



3200 South 70th Street
Philadelphia, PA 19153
(V) 215-365-6200 x159
(F) 215-365-3847
Icerone@xtlonline.com
www.xtlonline.com

From: Jim Bianco <jbianco @biancopa. com

To: Craig W. Bulkley

Cc Anthony Cerone (acerone @XTLonline.com); Louis Cerone (Jeerone @XTLonline. com); Karl Hilprecht (khilprecht@XTLonline. com); Jodi Grimbilas
Subject: ¥TL - Mandatory Vendor's Conference

Good afternoon Mr. Bulkley,

This e-mail correspondence is to notify the NHSLC that Karl Hilprecht and Jodi Grimbilas will
be attending the Mandatory Vendor’s Conference, on Monday, March 18, 2013 at 2PM, on
behalf of XTL-NH, Inc.

Please confirm receipt.
Thank you.
Jim

James J. Bianco, Jr., Esquire
Bianco Professional Association
Attorneys at Law

18 Centre Street

Concord, NH 03301

Phone: (603) 225-7170

Fax: (603) 226-0165
jbianco@biancopa.com
www.biancopa.com

Confidentiality Notice

This electronic mail transmission is from a law firm and is privileged and confidential. This
message is intended only for the review of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete the transmission. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-
client or any other privilege. The unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution or reproduction of
this message or the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

From: Craig W. Bulkley

To: 'Jim Bianco'

Cc

Subject: RE: XTL - Mandatory Vendor's Conference

Received; thank you

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Craig W. Bulkley

Chief of Administration

NH State Liquor Commission
® (603) 230-7008

FAX (603) 271-3897

Cell: (603) 490-1559


blocked::mailto:lcerone@xtlonline.com
blocked::http://www.xtlonline.com/
mailto:jbianco@biancopa.com
http://www.biancopa.com/

D4 cbulkley@liquor.state.nh.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected
by law. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be subject
to criminal prosecution. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy and immediately
notify me by telephone at (603)230-7008.

From: Jim Bianco [mailto:jbianco@biancopa.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:03 PM

To: Craig W. Bulkley

Cc: Anthony Cerone (acerone@XTLonline.com); Louis Cerone (Icerone@XTLonline.com); Karl
Hilprecht (khilprecht@XTLonline.com); Jodi Grimbilas

Subject: Mandatory Vendor's Conference

Good afternoon Mr. Bulkley,

This e-mail correspondence is to notify the NHSLC that Karl Hilprecht and Jodi Grimbilas will
be attending the Mandatory Vendor’s Conference, on Monday, March 18, 2013 at 2PM, on
behalf of XTL-NH, Inc.

Please confirm receipt.
Thank you.
Jim

James J. Bianco, Jr., Esquire
Bianco Professional Association
Attorneys at Law

18 Centre Street

Concord, NH 03301

Phone: (603) 225-7170

Fax: (603) 226-0165
jbianco@biancopa.com
www.biancopa.com

Confidentiality Notice

This electronic mail transmission is from a law firm and is privileged and confidential. This
message is intended only for the review of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete the transmission. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-
client or any other privilege. The unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution or reproduction of
this message or the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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